



Mark was appointed as the National Manager of the Crawford & Company division CRD Building Consultants & Engineers in July 2013.

Mark has over 30 years' construction and management experience.

From the humble beginnings of CRD Building Consultants & Engineers in 2013, Mark has overseen the expansion of these services to be a national service provider to the insurance, strata and building sectors.

Under Mark's leadership CRD Building Consultants & Engineers is continuing to grow and provide a wider range of services throughout Australia.

W www.crdbce.com.au
 A Level 18, 383 Kent Street
 Sydney, NSW 2000 | Australia

Mark Williamson

National Manager – Sydney

Experience

2013 – Current	National Manager of CRD Building Consultants & Engineers
2009 – 2013	NSW Manager, Building Consultant, Censeo Building Consultants
2008 – 2009	Self Employed Building Consultant
1990 – 2008	Licensed Builder (Residential & Commercial)
1983 – 1990	Carpenter

Qualifications & Training

2012	Expert Witness Workshop
2011	Work safely at heights
2011	National OHS Constructions Induction Training
2011	Waterproofing Basics
2009	Wet Areas / Waterproofing
2008	Home Building Contracts in NSW
2008	Building Consultancy – 32000 Course in Building Code of Australia 1996 – Application Level
1989	Building Supervision (equivalent Building Studies Residential Certificate IV)
1986	Carpentry and Joinery Trade Course

Licenses

- Full Builders Licence issued by NSW Office of Fair Trading – 4748C
- Full Builders Licence – QLD 15071784
- Tasmania – 749735221
- Northern Territory – 279933CU

Appointments

- Appointed to the Office of Fair Trading Ministerial Home Building Advisory Council for 2012-2015.
- Australian Society of Building Consultants (NSW) Committee Member

Affiliations

- Member of the Master Builders Association
- Master Builders Association Accredited Building Consultant
- Member Australian Society of Building Consultants
- Member Australian Timber Floor Association